From: Laura Almond

To: "apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov"; "apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov"; "apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov";
"apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov"

Cc: Courtney Burdette (DEQ); Jill Clark; Deidra Johnson; William Little; Nathan Mills

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft

Date: Friday, June 6, 2025 12:57:24 PM

Attachments: WO116ftNOIpublication.pdf

June 6, 2025

The Honorable Eddie J. Lambert, Chairman
c/o Committee Staff
Senate Committee on Environmental Quality

The Honorable Brett F. Geymann, Chairman
House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment
c¢/o Committee Staff

RE: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft
LPDES Small MS4 Urbanized Clarification
(LAC 33:1X.2515, 2519, and 2521)
Proposed on April 20, 2025

Pursuant to the Louisiana Administrative Procedure Act, the Louisiana Department of
Environmental Quality is submitting a report regarding the above-referenced proposed rule,
which was published in the Louisiana Register. Neither oral nor written comments were
received. No changes have been made to the proposed rule since the report provided for in
R.S. 49:966(B) was submitted. Attached is the Notice of Intent for informational purposes.
The original proposed rule was previously provided to you and is not being resubmitted with
this report.

We would appreciate it if you would acknowledge receipt of this message by return email.
Please contact Laura Almond at laura.almond@la.gov or (225) 219-3981 if you have any
questions regarding this material.

Sincerely yours,

Jill C. Clark
General Counsel

This concludes this transmission.

Laura Almond

Environmental Project Specialist

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Legal Affairs Division


mailto:Laura.Almond@LA.GOV
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ESTIMATED IMPLEMENTATION COSTS (SAVINGS) TO

STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS (Summary)

There are no-anticipated-implementation costs-or savings to
state—orlocal governmental unitsdue tothe proposed rule
change.—The proposed-—rulechange reduces—the numberof
kindergarten assessments—and aligns—policy to Louisiana's
Education-Priorities for literacy-and-numeracy.

Il. ESTIMATED EFFECT ON-REVENUE COLLECTIONS OF STATE
OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL UNITS (Summary)

There is-no-al n-the revenue collections-of
state-or| result of the proposed-rule
change.

HL_ESTIMATED COSTS AND/OR ECONOMIC EFITS TO
DIRECTLY AFFECTED PEF ESSES,-OR
NONGOVERNMENTAL GRO

The proposed-chang the
number—of requiredtests ich
results—in-an-increase-in-th to
provide focused-core-and-intet 0 to
data-obtained through-the literacy and-numeracy screener

I/ ESTIMATED EFFECT ON-COMPETITION-AND EMPLOYMENT
(Summary)

There is no anticipated effect on competition and
employment as-a result of the proposed rule-change.

Beth Scioneaux Patrice Thomas

Deputy Superintendent Deputy Fiscal Officer

2504#033 Legislative Fiscal Office
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NOTICE OF INTENT

Department of Environmental Quality
Office of the Secretary
Legal Affairs Division

LPDES Small MS4 Urbanized Area Clarification
(LAC 33:1X.2515, 2519, and 2521) (WQ116ft)

Under the authority of the Environmental Quality Act,
R.S. 30:2001 et seq., and in accordance with the provisions
of the Administrative Procedure Act, R.S. 49:950 et seq., the
secretary gives notice that rulemaking procedures have been
initiated to amend the Water Quality regulations, LAC
33:1X.2515, 2519, and 2521 (WQ116ft).

This proposed Rule is identical to federal regulations
found in 40 CFR Parts 122.28, 122.32, and 122.33, which
are applicable in Louisiana. For more information regarding
the federal requirement, contact William Little at (225) 219-
3985. No fiscal or economic impact will result from the rule.
This proposed Rule will be promulgated in accordance with
the procedures in R.S. 49:963(B)(3) and (4).

The proposed Rule will revise the small municipal
separate storm sewer systems (MS4s), designation
requirements and is identical to portions of the recent
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
Small MS4 Urbanized Area Clarification, finalized by
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and effective on
July 12, 2023. The EPA finalized clarifications to its NPDES
Stormwater Phase Il regulations due to recent changes made
by the Census Bureau. The basis and rationale for this
proposed Rule are to mirror new federal regulations,
ensuring consistency on how LPDES permits are issued for
small MS4s. This Rule meets an exception listed in R.S.
30:2019(D)(2) and R.S. 49:963.B(3); therefore, no report
regarding environmental/health benefits and social/economic
costs is required.

Title 33
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Part IX. Water Quality
Subpart 2. The Louisiana Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (LPDES) Program
Chapter 25.  Permit Application and Special LPDES
Program Requirements
§2515. General Permits

A -Ale. ...

f. urban areas with a population of 50,000 or more
people as determined by the latest Decennial Census by the
Bureau of the Census; or

Alg.-C3. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2001 et seq., and in particular Section 2074(B)(3) and (B)(4).

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of Water Resources, LR 21:945
(September 1995), amended by the Office of Environmental
Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2276
(October 2000), LR 26:2553 (November 2000), LR 28:468 (March
2002), LR 29:1466 (August 2003), repromulgated LR 30:230
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(February 2004), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Affairs Division, LR 31:2511 (October 2005), LR 33:2167
(October 2007), LR 35:651 (April 2009), amended by the Office of
the Secretary, Legal Affairs and Criminal Investigation Division,
LR 43:1349 (July 2017)., amended by the Office of the Secretary,
Legal Affairs Division, LR 51:

§2519. As an operator of a small MS4, am | regulated

under the LPDES Storm Water Program?

A L.

1. your small MS4 is located in an urban area with a
population of 50,000 or more people as determined by the
latest Decennial Census by the Bureau of the Census. (If
your small MS4 is not located entirely within an urban area
with a population of 50,000 or more people, only the portion
that is within this urbanized area is regulated); or

A2 -C....

D. The state administrative authority may waive permit
coverage if your MS4 serves a population of less than 1,000
within the urban area identified in Paragraph A.1 of this
Section and you meet the following criteria:

D.1.-Ed4. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2001 et seq., and in particular Section 2074.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of Environmental Assessment,
Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2277 (October 2000),
repromulgated LR 30:230 (February 2004), amended by the Office
of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR 51:

82521. Requirements for Obtaining Permit Coverage
for Regulated Small MS4s

A -B.2.c. ...

3. If the regulated small MS4 is in the same urban
area as a medium or large MS4 with an LPDES storm water
permit and that other MS4 is willing to have the small MS4
operator participate in its storm water program, the parties
may jointly seek a modification of the other MS4 permit to
include the small MS4 operator as a limited co-permittee. As
a limited co-permittee, the small MS4 operator will be
responsible for compliance with the permit's conditions
applicable to its jurisdiction. If the small MS4 operator
chooses this option it shall comply with the permit
application requirements of LAC 33:1X.2511, rather than the
requirements of LAC 33:1X.2521.B.2. The small MS4
operator does not need to comply with the specific
application requirements of LAC 33:1X.2511.D.1.c, d, and
2.c (discharge characterization). The small MS4 operator
may satisfy the requirements in LAC 33:1X.2511.D.1.e and
2.e (identification of a management program) by referring to
the other MS4's storm water management program.

B4.-C....

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
Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2278 (October 2000),
repromulgated LR 30:230 (February 2004), amended by the Office
of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR 31:2511 (October
2005), LR 33:2167 (October 2007), amended by the Office of the
Secretary, Legal Affairs and Criminal Investigation Division, LR
43:1349 (July 2017), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Affairs Division, LR 51:

Family Impact Statement

This Rule has no known impact on family formation,

stability, and autonomy as described in R.S. 49:972.
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Poverty Impact Statement

This Rule has no known impact on poverty as described in

R.S. 49:973.
Small Business Analysis

This Rule has no known impact on small business as

described in R.S. 49:974.1 - 974.8.
Provider Impact Statement

This Rule has no known impact on providers as described

in HCR 170 of 2014.
Public Comments

All interested persons are invited to submit written
comments on the proposed Rule. Persons commenting
should reference this proposed Rule by WQ116ft. Such
comments must be received no later than June 3, 2025, at
4:30 p.m., and should be sent to William Little, Attorney
Supervisor, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division,
P.O. Box 4302, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4302, by fax (225)
219-4068, or by E-mail to
DEQ.Reg.Dev.Comments@la.gov. Copies of the proposed
Rule can be purchased by contacting the LDEQ Public
Records Center at (225) 219-3168. Check or money order is
required in advance for each copy of WQ116ft. The
proposed Rule is available on the Internet at
https://deq.louisiana.gov/page/rules-regulations.

Public Hearing

A public hearing will be held on June 3, 2025, at 1:30 p.m.
in the Galvez Building, Oliver Pollock Conference Room,
602 N. Fifth Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802. Interested
persons are invited to attend in person or via Zoom at
https://deglouisiana.zoom.us/j/6836133613?20mn=94258719092 or by
telephone by dialing (646) 255-1997 using the meeting 1D
683 613 3613. Should individuals with a disability need an
accommodation in order to participate, contact Doug
Bordelon at the address given below or at (225) 219-1325.

The proposed Rule is available for inspection at the
following LDEQ office locations from 8 a.m. until 4:30
p.m.: 602 N. Fifth Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802; 508
Downing Pines Road, West Monroe, LA 71292; State Office
Building, 1525 Fairfield Avenue, Shreveport, LA 71101,
1301 Gadwall Street, Lake Charles, LA 70615; 111 New
Center Drive, Lafayette, LA 70508; 110 Barataria Street,
Lockport, LA 70374; 201 Evans Road, Bldg. 4, Suite 420,
New Orleans, LA 70123.

Aurelia S. Giacometto

Secretary
2504#032
NOTICE OF INTENT
Department of Environmental Quality
Office of the Secretary
Legal Affairs Division
One-Time Exclusion of Wastes for
Chevron Oronite Co. LLC—OQOak Point Plant
(LAC 33:V.4999) (HW138)

Under-the authority of the Environmental Quality Act;
R.S.-30:2001 et seq.,-and-in-accordance-with-the provisions
of the Administrative Procedure Act,-R.S.-49:950 et seq.,- the
secretary gives-notice-that rulemaking procedures-have been
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(225) 219-3985



From: APA - Senate Environment

To: Laura Almond

Cc: APA - Senate Environment
Subject: Request received

Date: Friday, June 6, 2025 12:57:38 PM

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Environment,

Louisiana Senate.
(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)
If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to
determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members

is available at these sites.


mailto:apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov
mailto:Laura.Almond@LA.GOV
mailto:apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDoI2.aspx?p=3#11
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S

From: APA - House Speaker

To: Laura Almond
Subject: Request received
Date: Friday, June 6, 2025 12:57:38 PM

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is
safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana
House of Representatives.

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



mailto:apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov
mailto:Laura.Almond@LA.GOV
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDoI2.aspx?p=3
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S

From: APA - Senate President

To: Laura Almond
Subject: Request received
Date: Friday, June 6, 2025 12:57:39 PM

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the President, Louisiana

Senate.
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


mailto:APA.senatepresident@legis.la.gov
mailto:Laura.Almond@LA.GOV
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDoI2.aspx?p=3#11
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S

From: APA - House Natural Res

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

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Natural
Resources, Louisiana House.

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)
If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the name of your state

representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all
committee members is available at these sites.



mailto:apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov
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

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Courtney Burdette (DEQ)

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft
Date: Friday, June 6, 2025 12:57:30 PM

Attachments: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft.msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Courtney Burdette (DEQ) (Courtney.Burdette@LA.GOV) <mailto:Courtney.Burdette@LA.GOV>
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E09F34A28
mailto:Courtney.Burdette@LA.GOV

Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft

		From

		Laura Almond

		To

		'apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov'

		Cc

		Courtney Burdette (DEQ); Jill Clark; Deidra Johnson; William Little; Nathan Mills

		Recipients

		'apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov'; Courtney.Burdette@LA.GOV; Jill.Clark@la.gov; Deidra.Johnson@LA.GOV; William.Little@la.gov; Nathan.Mills@LA.GOV



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



 



RE:     Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft



LPDES Small MS4 Urbanized Clarification



(LAC 33:IX.2515, 2519, and 2521) 



Proposed on April 20, 2025



 



Pursuant to the Louisiana Administrative Procedure Act, the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality is submitting a report regarding the above-referenced proposed rule, which was published in the Louisiana Register.  Neither oral nor written comments were received.  No changes have been made to the proposed rule since the report provided for in R.S. 49:966(B) was submitted.  Attached is the Notice of Intent for informational purposes.  The original proposed rule was previously provided to you and is not being resubmitted with this report.



 



We would appreciate it if you would acknowledge receipt of this message by return email.  Please contact Laura Almond at laura.almond@la.gov or (225) 219-3981  if you have any questions regarding this material.



 



 



Sincerely yours,



 



Jill C. Clark



General Counsel



 



=============================



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

563

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

To: William Little

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft
Date: Friday, June 6, 2025 12:57:29 PM

Attachments: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft.msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
William Little (William.Little@la.gov) <mailto: William.Little@la.gov>
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E09F34A28
mailto:William.Little@la.gov

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

To: Deidra Johnson

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
Deidra Johnson (Deidra.Johnson@LA.GOV) <mailto:Deidra.Johnson@LA.GOV>
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E09F34A28
mailto:Deidra.Johnson@LA.GOV

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

To: Nathan Mills

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
Nathan Mills (Nathan.Mills@LA.GOV) <mailto:Nathan.Mills@LA.GOV>
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E09F34A28
mailto:Nathan.Mills@LA.GOV

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

To: Jill Clark

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
Jill Clark (Jill.Clark@la.gov) <mailto:Jill.Clark@la.gov>
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E09F34A28
mailto:Jill.Clark@la.gov

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

Louisiana Register Vol. 51, No. 4 April 20, 2025
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
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From: Nathan Mills

To: Laura Almond
Subject: Read: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft
Date: Friday, June 6, 2025 1:17:57 PM

Your message
To: Nathan Mills
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft
Sent: Saturday, June 7, 2025 3:57:26 AM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane
was read on Saturday, June 7, 2025 4:17:42 AM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4248865771E249128C4A1DBA96546C2B-NATHAN MILL
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cf9b389198f9414b9e1dd0158085c2a1-Laura Almon

From: Stalder, Robin

To: Laura Almond
Subject: Read: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft
Date: Friday, June 6, 2025 1:09:59 PM

Your message
To: Stalder, Robin
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule WQ116ft
Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 12:57:26 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
was read on Friday, June 6, 2025 1:09:51 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).


mailto:stalderr@legis.la.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cf9b389198f9414b9e1dd0158085c2a1-Laura Almon
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